

City of Racine

City Hall 730 Washington Ave. Racine, WI 53403 www.cityofracine.org

Meeting Minutes - Final

Public Safety and Licensing Committee

Alder Terry McCarthy Alder Melissa Kaprelian Alder Alicia Jarrett Alder Jeff Coe Alder Jeffrey Peterson

Monday, February 27, 2023

5:00 PM

City Hall, Room 207B

Call To Order

PRESENT: 4 - Vice Chair Kaprelian, Alder Jarrett, Alder Coe and Alder Peterson

EXCUSED: 1 - Chair McCarthy

Approval of Minutes for the February 13, 2023 Meeting.

A motion was made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder Peterson, to Approve the Minutes. The motion PASSED unanimously.

0177-23

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Land, on behalf of Tom Molbeck, Director of Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services requesting that Mound Cemetery section 5 and Graceland sections 5, 7, 18 & 22 alleyway surveys, be approved, allowing for future sales of additional grave sites.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 02-27-2023: That the Communication sponsored by Alder Land on behalf of Tom Molbeck, Director of Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services requesting that Mound Cemetery section 5 and Graceland Cemetery sections 5, 17, 18 and 22 alleyway surveys, allowing for future sales of additional grave sites, be Approved.

Fiscal Note: Cemetery fees collected to be deposited into Cemetery Revenue account 22450 46540.

Director Molbeck appeared before the Committee.

A motion was made by Alder Peterson, seconded by Alder Coe to Recommend this application for Approval. The motion PASSED unanimously.

0191-23

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Land, on behalf of Matt Witte & Kathy Shillinglaw, from the Wisconsin Humane Society, requesting to host a large scale pet vaccination event for cats and dogs that reside in the 53404 zip code, request includes temporarily

suspending ordinance section 70-90 Animals prohibited, May 20, 2023 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. at Lincoln Park.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 02-27-2023: That the request regarding the Wisconsin Humane Society pet vaccination event at Lincoln Park on May 20, 2023, from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m., including temporarily suspending ordinance section 70-90 Animals prohibited, provided approval is also granted by other impacted departments, be Approved.

Fiscal Note: Applicable fees to be determined by PRCS Administration

A motion was made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder Peterson to Recommend this application for Approval. The motion PASSED unanimously.

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder McCarty submitting an application for a New Massage Establishment License, Hunan Spa DBA Hunan Spa, located at 906 State Street, Yaqin Yang, Owner. (1st District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 02-27-2023: That the application for a New Massage Establishment License, Hunan Spa DBA Hunan Spa, located at 906 State Street, Yaqin Yang, Owner. (1st District), be Approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

YaQuin Yang and Terry T. appeared before the committee.

A motion was made by Alder Peterson, seconded by Alder Jarrett to Recommend this application for Approval. The motion PASSED unanimously.

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy requesting the appearance of Stephanie Algarin for an operator's license.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 02-13-2023: That the appearance of Stephanie Algarin for an operator's license, be Deferred.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 02-27-2023: That the appearance of Stephanie Algarin for an operator's license, be Denied.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder Peterson to Deny, based on non-appearance. This motion PASSED unanimously.

<u>0201-23</u> **Subject:** Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy submitting an

0167-23

0093-23

City of Racine

application for a Class "B" and "Class C" Fermented Malt Beverage and Wine License for Main Project & Cafe, DBA The Main Project & Cafe, located at 1014 State Street, Deontrae Mayfield, Agent. (1st District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 02-27-2023: That the application for a Class "B" and "Class C" Fermented Malt Beverage and Wine License for Main Project & Cafe, DBA The Main Project & Cafe, located at 1014 State Street, Deontrae Mayfield, Agent. (1st District), be Approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Deontrae Mayfield appeared before the committee.

A motion was made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder Peterson to Recommend this application for Approval, based on findings of rehabilitation for the agent. The motion PASSED unanimously.

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy on behalf of the
City of Racine Police Department, for the licensed premise report.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 02-27-2023: That the City of Racine Police Department, for the licensed premise report, be Received and Filed.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder Peterson to Received and File. This motion PASSED unanimously.

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy, requesting any consideration, any formal expression of concern, or other actions pursuant to the police report.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 02-27-2023: That requesting any consideration, any formal expression of concern, or other actions pursuant to the police report, be Received and Filed.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder Jarrett to Received and File. This motion PASSED unanimously.

Adjournment

0196-23

The meeting adjourned at 5:43 PM.

City of Racine